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MEMORANDUM FOR: Samue) J. Chilk
Secretary of the Commicsion

FROM: David L. Meyer, Chief
Regulatory Publications Branch
Division of Freedom of Information and
Publications Services
0ffice of Administration

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICES

Enclosed for your signature and concurrent publication in the Federa) Register
s the following Federal Register notice,

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
10 CFR Part 170

Revision of Fee Schedules: Radioisotope
Licenses &nd Topica) Reports

The date on page two of the proposed rule should be 60 days from the date of
publication in the Federa) Register,

Also enclosed is a marked-up copy of the proposed rule that indicates changes
requestec by the Commission and other minor changes.

Appropriate Congressional committees are being informed concurrently,

On your transmittal theet going to the Office of the Federal Register, please
type: (1) Jacket No. 250-753, (2) 2 Photoprints,

b A Maa,

David L. Meyer, Chief

Regulatory Publications Branch

Division of Freedom of Information and
Publications Services

Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated

€c: Margr Bridgers, EDO
John T, Kopeck, PA
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